

PERSONAL INFO

Dedicated and strong-willed translator [ENG <-> PT/BR] with a background in education and design, and a passion for translations and video games. Highly professional, proactive, responsible, a fast learner and knows how to research well. Has proficiency with several CAT Tools such as SDL Trados and memoQ.

- Expertise: Education, Cooking, Design, Video games
- **Rate:** US\$ 0.03 per source word / US\$ 12 per hour
- Language pairs: English to Brazilian Portuguese and Brazilian Portuguese to English
- Daily output: 3,000 words
- CAT Tools: SDL Trados 2022, memoQ, Matecat, OmegaT

SKILLS

- Translations [ENG <-> PT/BR]
- Voiceovers [Dubbing / Narration]
- English Teaching
- Video Subtitling

CONTACT INFO

Address:

0 Avenida Constantino Nery, 209, Manaus, Amazonas, Brazil.

E-mail:

 \sim fjr.english64@gmail.com

Websites:

camilo-júnior-358013253

HOBBIES

- Video Games

- Singing

Fábio Camilo Júnior

Brazilian Translator / Reviewer

WORK EXPERIENCE

TRANSLATOR / REVIEWER

- Volunteer experience translating and subtitling
- varied content for different organizations, such as
- 2020 2022 Translators Without Borders and TED.

ENGLISH TUTOR

2020 - 2022 Private teacher experienced in online classes. Utilizes online platforms such as Microsoft Teams to plan and give classes.

ATTENDANT 2016

2015 -

2014 - 2016

2012 - 2015

Assist the customers in any way possible, search products that they be looking for, and responding any question they may have.

EDUCATION

ENGLISH DEGREE OF LICENTIATE

- Centro Universitário do Norte
- Graduated with honors. Learned how to use
- 2017 2020 english on a daily basis and use it to translate
 - documents and teach other people about the language.

GRAPHIC DESIGN'S DEGREE

- Faculdade Metropolitana de Manaus
- Graduated with honors. Learned how to use
- Photoshop, InDesign and Premiere Pro to promote online services.

ADVANCED ENGLISH DEGREE

Yazigi English Courses

Learned how to speak fluently, how to use the grammar correctly and how to keep a conversation going without any problems.